Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2016 in the School. Present:- Parish Councillors Arandle, Baker, Brown, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Peirson, Slingsby, Stanley and Wardale. Clerk - J.Wardale ERYC Cllr Pollard for part of the meeting.

05/16/01 Election of Chairman Cllr Slingsby was nominated and elected. 05/16/02 Election of Vice-Chairman Cllr Peirson was nominated and elected 05/16/03 Apologies for absence None 05/16/04 **Declarations of Interest** None 05/16/05 **Register of Members Interests** The majority of the Councillors forms were handed in and will be published on the website. 05/16/06 Parish Council Committees To be appointed if necessary. 05/16/07 Election of 3 representatives to Sportsfield Management Committee Cllrs Baker, Wardale and Arandle were nominated and elected. 05/16/08 Election of 2 representatives to Christmas Lights Committee Cllrs Arandle, Peirson and Jeffrey were nominated and elected. 05/16/09 **Confirmation of Annual Subscriptions** The subscriptions to ERNLLCA and the Local Council Clerks Association (half with Leconfield PC) were confirmed. Minutes of the meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> April were agreed and signed as a 05/16/10 complete record.

## 05/16/11 <u>Matters Arising</u>

#### Website

Website should be up and running shortly at www.cherryburtonparishcouncil.org.uk.

If anyone has any photographs of the Village could they forward them to the Clerk to illustrate the website.

## Defibrillator familiarisation session

The session had taken place and had been well attended.

There had been another incident at the Church and confusion with the code given by Yorkshire Ambulance.

Cllr Wardale had contacted them and had been reassured that the problem was now resolved.

Cllr Peirson suggested that Graeme Stuart MP should be contacted to highlight the problems that have occurred and to somehow try and check the system.

Resolved - contact Graeme Stuart and Yorkshire Ambulance.

## Standing Orders suspended

### War Memorial

Mr Scully and Mr Smith outlined his involvement in the application to the War Memorials Trust for 75% of costs to refurbish the War Memorial.

They needed permission to use the PC bank account and the remaining contribution for the work. Two quotes so far for  $\pm 1450$  and  $\pm 1926$ . Mainly cleaning but monitor it for any leaning. If the PC felt that they could not contribute, then there would be fundraising.

**Resolved** – to get the updated quotes and allow the PC bank account to be used. Possibly publicise on the website. Agreed to fund the work. The Chair thanked Mr Scully and Mr Smith and they left the meeting. <u>Standing Orders were re-instated</u>

## 05/16/12 ERYC Matters

## (a) <u>Highway Matters</u>

#### **Speed survey comments**

Mr Leighton had responded. He highlighted the fact that the locations of the sensors had been chosen by the PC and he is satisfied that the surveys were carried out in the same fair manner as other sites. There was a discussion about the response, but the PC felt that he had not responded to the points in the letter.

Resolved – Cllr Pollard agreed to feed back the information.

## Footpath at White Walls

ERYC had said that building a retaining wall to extend the footpath was dependent upon the speed survey which has now been done. **Resolved** – Cllr Pollard agreed to liaise with Mr Leighton to see what is happening.

(b) Parish Transport Survey

The results of the survey were discussed.

(c) Village Taskforce

The walkabout with the Taskforce is to be on Thursday 12<sup>th</sup> May 2016, meeting at 9.45am in front of the pond. **Resolved** – Cllrs Slingsby, Jeffrey and Wardale agreed to attend.

(d) Recycling AgreementThe Third Party Recycling agreement needed to be completed and returned for the glass bins in the Pub car park.**Resolved** – to complete and return.

05/16/13 Accounts for payment

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses	£ 345.70
SLCC	1/2 annual membership	£ 51.50
Zurich	Annual Insurance	£ 879.51
Cllr Baker	Soap for dispensers	£ 37.39

# 05/16/14 Correspondence received

(a) Community Partnership Police & Partners Meeting This is due to take place on Friday 10<sup>th</sup> June at Beverley Police Station 10am.

05/16/15 Parish Council Committees

# **Planning**

Consultation for installation to telecommunications equipment at Church from GVA Grimley Ltd – no objections.

05/16/16 Sportsfield Management Committee

Cllr Baker reported that the grant for the cricket nets has been declined because funding was received for the MUGA, but the Cricket Club may be able to apply again later. The repairs to the Pavilion gutters have been agreed. The fence on the access road to the Sportsfield is in poor condition. **Resolved** - Cllr Baker agreed to look into contacting the landowner.

The meeting ended at 8.50pm.